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M E M O R A N D U M

DATE:
April 24, 2007

TO:
Metropolitan King County Councilmembers

FROM:
Cheryle Broom, King County Auditor

SUBJECT:
State Auditor’s Office Performance Audits of King County Government
The Washington State Auditor’s Office (SAO) is conducting performance audits of local government as authorized by Initiative 900 that passed in 2005. One audit involving King County is underway and three more may be initiated this year. This memorandum highlights these SAO performance audits of King County, responsibilities of local legislative bodies and our plans for coordinating with the SAO during their audit process.

State Auditor’s Performance Audit Mandate

Performance auditing by the SAO as authorized in the initiative provides for considering nine specific elements in evaluating the economy, efficiency and effectiveness of state and local governmental entities. The elements are aimed at identifying:
1) Cost savings; 

2) Services that can be reduced or eliminated; 

3) Programs or services that can be transferred to the private sector; 

4) Analysis of gaps or overlaps in programs or services; 

5) Feasibility of pooling information technology systems; 

6) Roles and functions to change or eliminate; 

7) Recommendations for statutory or regulatory changes; 

8) Analysis of performance data and measures; and 

9) Best practices. 

SAO Performance Audits of King County

We have been advised by the SAO that four of the performance audits of local government that the SAO has initiated or is planning to conduct involve King County: 

Public Records Request Performance Audit – Last month councilmembers received notice of this audit which is being conducted in several jurisdictions. The primary objectives relate to how effective local governments are at providing public records in a prompt and cooperative manner, complying with state law and incorporating model rules or best practices to satisfy records requests. The report, documenting the results from all the audited entities, may be completed this summer.

Overtime Practices – Scoping on this audit is in progress so the objectives are pending. We understand that the audit, if it includes King County, may be initiated this summer and completed no earlier than 2008.

Take-Home Vehicles Practices – Scoping on this audit as it relates to King County is in progress so the objectives are pending. We understand that the audit may be undertaken by this summer and completed no earlier than yearend.
Brightwater Treatment Capital Project – The SAO intends to perform an audit in this area, which would be conducted by a contractor. SAO plans to issue a Request for Proposal for this audit later this year. We will be meeting with SAO management to discuss audit and oversight work our office has done and is doing on the Brightwater project. 
Public Hearing and Reporting Requirements

Initiative 900 also specified certain procedures for the SAO performance audits. One of the requirements is that the local legislative body must hold at least one public hearing within 30 days of the issuance of a performance audit report to consider the findings of the audit and to receive comments from the public. In addition, an annual report shall be submitted by the legislative body by July 1 of each year detailing the status of implementation of the SAO recommendations. Justification must be provided for recommendations not implemented along with details of corrective action. 

It appears that at least one audit (Public Records Requests) may require a public hearing by the county council this year. If other audits are completed late in the year, opportunity for public testimony on them would need to be scheduled. The first status report on implementation of recommendations would likely be due July 1 of next year.

Coordination Between SAO and King County 

We have been meeting with SAO management, other local government auditors and the executive’s internal auditor to discuss coordination of performance audits and promote open communications. SAO and the Washington State Local Government Auditors Association (WSLGAA) drafted operational objectives to facilitate this coordination. We propose using that protocol framework for audits involving King County. The executive’s internal auditor, David Lawson, and I would serve as King County’s liaisons on the SAO’s performance audits of the county.  For example, the audit liaisons can help ensure that SAO auditors receive needed information during their fieldwork, and help resolve any audit issues as well as facilitate appropriate action on audit findings and recommendations. The approach is similar to the one the county and SAO has used for the SAO’s financial audits of King County. 

King County has over 30 years of experience in performance auditing, and its leaders recognize that these audits are a valuable tool to improve government accountability, efficiency and performance. In this vain, a letter has been prepared for the Council Chair and County Executive to transmit to the State Auditor, Brian Sonntag. It reflects the county’s support of the SAO’s performance auditing and confirms the protocols the county would like to follow throughout the SAO’s audit process.
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cc:
Ron Sims, County Executive


David Lawson, Manager, Executive Audit Services

Chris Cortines, Local Government Performance Audit Coordinator, State Auditor’s Office

Ross Baker, Council Chief of Staff


Shelley Sutton, Council Policy Staff Director


Mike Alvine, Lead Legislative Analyst, General Government and Labor Relations Committee

Anne Noris, Clerk of the Council 


Ellen Petre, Council Administrator

Jim Brewer, Council Legal Counsel
